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Email to Institutional Shareowners

On November 10, 2016, Monsanto Company filed a definitive proxy statement, which can be found here [link], for a
special shareowners meeting to be held on December 13, 2016. At this meeting, Monsanto�s shareowners will be asked
to consider and vote on a proposal to adopt the merger agreement the company entered into on September 14, 2016,
providing for the acquisition of Monsanto by Bayer.

If the agreement is adopted and the merger is completed, each share of Monsanto common stock (other than certain
shares specified in the merger agreement) will be converted into the right to receive $128 per share in cash, which is a
premium of approximately 42% to the closing price on May 11, 2016, the last trading day prior to the release of press
reports regarding a potential offer by Bayer to acquire Monsanto.

The Monsanto board unanimously recommends that shareowners vote �FOR� the proposal to adopt the merger
agreement, �FOR� the advisory, non-binding proposal to approve certain compensation that may be paid or become
payable to the named executives of the company in connection with the merger and �FOR� the proposal to approve the
adjournment of the special meeting, if necessary or appropriate, including to solicit additional proxies or in the
absence of a quorum.

Please vote your shares. We encourage shareowners to vote promptly. If you fail to vote, the effect will be the
same as a vote �AGAINST� the adoption of the merger agreement.

If you have any questions, please free to reach out to the following contacts:

� Monsanto Investor Relations: Laura Meyer (314) 694-8148

� Morrow Sodali Proxy Solicitation: Tom Ball / Mike Verrechia 203-658-9400
We look forward to your thoughtful consideration of this proposal.

Best,

Laura Meyer

Laura J. Meyer | | Investor Relations Lead

Office: (314)-694-8148 | | email: 
laura.j.meyer@monsanto.com

Edgar Filing: MONSANTO CO /NEW/ - Form DEFA14A

4



Additional Information and Where to Find It

In connection with the proposed merger transaction involving Monsanto Company (�Monsanto�) and Bayer
Aktiengesellschaft (�Bayer�), Monsanto filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the �SEC�) a definitive
proxy statement and other documents relating to the proposed transaction on November 10, 2016, and has mailed the
definitive proxy statement and proxy card to Monsanto�s stockholders. BEFORE MAKING ANY VOTING
DECISION, STOCKHOLDERS OF MONSANTO ARE URGED TO READ THE DEFINITIVE PROXY
STATEMENT CAREFULLY, AS WELL AS ANY OTHER RELEVANT DOCUMENTS
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FILED WITH THE SEC IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROPOSED TRANSACTION OR INCORPORATED BY
REFERENCE THEREIN, AS THEY BECOME AVAILABLE, BECAUSE THEY CONTAIN IMPORTANT
INFORMATION ABOUT THE PROPOSED TRANSACTION. Investors and security holders may obtain a copy of
the definitive proxy statement and the other documents filed by Monsanto with the SEC free of charge at the SEC�s
website, http://www.sec.gov, and Monsanto�s website, www.monsanto.com. In addition, the documents may be
obtained free of charge by directing a request to Corporate Secretary, Monsanto Company, 800 North Lindbergh
Boulevard, St. Louis, Missouri 63167, or by calling (314) 694-8148.

Participants in Solicitation

Monsanto, Bayer and their respective directors and executive officers may be deemed to be participants in the
solicitation of proxies from the holders of Monsanto common stock in respect of the proposed transaction. Information
about the directors and executive officers of Monsanto is set forth in the proxy statement for Monsanto�s 2016 annual
meeting of stockholders, which was filed with the SEC on December 10, 2015, and in Monsanto�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016, which was filed with the SEC on October 19, 2016. Other
information regarding the participants in the proxy solicitation and a description of their direct and indirect interests,
by security holdings or otherwise, is contained in the definitive proxy statement and may be contained in other
relevant materials filed with the SEC in respect of the proposed transaction.

Cautionary Statements Regarding Forward-Looking Information

Certain statements contained in this communication may constitute �forward-looking statements.� Actual results could
differ materially from those projected or forecast in the forward-looking statements. The factors that could cause
actual results to differ materially include the following: the risk that Monsanto stockholders do not approve the
transaction; uncertainties as to the timing of the transaction; operating costs, customer loss and business disruption
(including, without limitation, difficulties in maintaining relationships with employees, customers, clients or
suppliers) may be greater than expected following the announcement of the transaction; the retention of certain key
employees at Monsanto; risks associated with the disruption of management�s attention from ongoing business
operations due to the transaction; the conditions to the completion of the transaction may not be satisfied, or the
regulatory approvals required for the transaction may not be obtained on the terms expected or on the anticipated
schedule; the parties� ability to meet expectations regarding the timing and completion of the merger; the impact of the
transaction on the Company�s credit rating; other factors detailed in Monsanto�s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed
with the SEC for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016 and Monsanto�s other filings with the SEC, which are available
at http://www.sec.gov and on Monsanto�s website at www.monsanto.com; and other factors discussed in Bayer�s public
reports which are available on the Bayer website at www.bayer.com. Monsanto assumes no obligation to update the
information in this communication, except as otherwise required by law. Readers are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on these forward-looking statements that speak only as of the date hereof.
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Call Script

Good morning (afternoon)                     .

Thanks for taking the time to join us on a call today. We�re doing outreach for the upcoming special shareowners
meeting to be held on December 13, 2016 and wanted to give you an opportunity to ask us any questions or provide
any feedback in advance of the vote.

At the special meeting, we are asking Monsanto shareowners to consider and vote on a proposal to adopt the merger
agreement we entered into on September 14, 2016, providing for the acquisition of Monsanto by Bayer.

If the agreement is adopted and the merger is completed, each share of our common stock (other than certain shares
specified in the merger agreement) will be converted into the right to receive $128 per share in cash, which is a
premium of approximately 42% to the closing price on May 11, 2016, the last trading day prior to the release of press
reports regarding a potential offer by Bayer to acquire Monsanto.

The Monsanto board of directors unanimously recommends that shareowners vote �FOR� the proposal to adopt the
merger agreement and �FOR� each of the other proposals to be voted on at the special meeting.

Do you have any specific questions or feedback to share?

Additional Information and Where to Find It

In connection with the proposed merger transaction involving Monsanto Company (�Monsanto�) and Bayer
Aktiengesellschaft (�Bayer�), Monsanto filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the �SEC�) a definitive
proxy statement and other documents relating to the proposed transaction on November 10, 2016, and has mailed the
definitive proxy statement and proxy card to Monsanto�s stockholders. BEFORE MAKING ANY VOTING
DECISION, STOCKHOLDERS OF MONSANTO ARE URGED TO READ THE DEFINITIVE PROXY
STATEMENT CAREFULLY, AS WELL AS ANY OTHER RELEVANT DOCUMENTS FILED WITH THE SEC
IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROPOSED TRANSACTION OR INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE THEREIN,
AS THEY BECOME AVAILABLE, BECAUSE THEY CONTAIN IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT THE
PROPOSED TRANSACTION. Investors and security holders may obtain a copy of the definitive proxy statement and
the other documents filed by Monsanto with the SEC free of charge at the SEC�s website, http://www.sec.gov, and
Monsanto�s website, www.monsanto.com. In addition, the documents may be obtained free of charge by directing a
request to Corporate Secretary, Monsanto Company, 800 North Lindbergh Boulevard, St. Louis, Missouri 63167, or
by calling (314) 694-8148.

Participants in Solicitation

Monsanto, Bayer and their respective directors and executive officers may be deemed to be participants in the
solicitation of proxies from the holders of Monsanto common stock in respect of the proposed transaction. Information
about the directors and executive officers of Monsanto is set forth in the proxy statement for Monsanto�s 2016 annual
meeting of stockholders, which was filed with the SEC on December 10, 2015, and in Monsanto�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016, which was filed with the SEC on October 19, 2016. Other
information regarding the participants in

Edgar Filing: MONSANTO CO /NEW/ - Form DEFA14A

7



the proxy solicitation and a description of their direct and indirect interests, by security holdings or otherwise, is
contained in the definitive proxy statement and may be contained in other relevant materials filed with the SEC in
respect of the proposed transaction.

Cautionary Statements Regarding Forward-Looking Information

Certain statements contained in this communication may constitute �forward-looking statements.� Actual results could
differ materially from those projected or forecast in the forward-looking statements. The factors that could cause
actual results to differ materially include the following: the risk that Monsanto stockholders do not approve the
transaction; uncertainties as to the timing of the transaction; operating costs, customer loss and business disruption
(including, without limitation, difficulties in maintaining relationships with employees, customers, clients or
suppliers) may be greater than expected following the announcement of the transaction; the retention of certain key
employees at Monsanto; risks associated with the disruption of management�s attention from ongoing business
operations due to the transaction; the conditions to the completion of the transaction may not be satisfied, or the
regulatory approvals required for the transaction may not be obtained on the terms expected or on the anticipated
schedule; the parties� ability to meet expectations regarding the timing and completion of the merger; the impact of the
transaction on the Company�s credit rating; other factors detailed in Monsanto�s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed
with the SEC for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016 and Monsanto�s other filings with the SEC, which are available
at http://www.sec.gov and on Monsanto�s website at www.monsanto.com; and other factors discussed in Bayer�s public
reports which are available on the Bayer website at www.bayer.com. Monsanto assumes no obligation to update the
information in this communication, except as otherwise required by law. Readers are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on these forward-looking statements that speak only as of the date hereof.
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Proxy Statement Q&A

Q: What has Monsanto filed? Will Bayer file a proxy statement?

� Monsanto has filed a definitive proxy statement, which is the final version of the preliminary proxy
statement Monsanto previously filed with the SEC. The definitive proxy statement is being mailed to
Monsanto shareowners in connection with the special meeting to vote on the transaction with Bayer.

� The merger does not require approval by Bayer�s shareholders, and Bayer will not file a proxy statement.
Q: What are the record and special meeting dates?

� The record date is November 7, 2016.

� The special meeting date is December 13, 2016.
Q: Will the merger be voted on at Monsanto�s upcoming annual shareowner meeting?

� No. Monsanto will hold a special meeting of shareowners to vote on the Bayer transaction on December 13,
2016, which will be separate from Monsanto�s upcoming annual meeting of shareowners, which will be held
on January 27, 2017.

Q: What proposals will Monsanto shareowners vote on?

� Monsanto shareowners will be asked to vote on three proposals:
(1) to adopt the Bayer merger agreement, approving the merger;

(2) to approve, on an advisory (non-binding) basis, certain compensation that may be paid or become payable to
Monsanto�s named executive officers in connection with the merger; and

(3) to approve the adjournment of the special meeting, if necessary or appropriate, including to solicit additional
proxies.

For additional information, see the section of the proxy statement entitled �Questions and Answers about the Special
Meeting and the Merger.�

Q: How many shares are needed to constitute a quorum? What vote is required to approve each of the
proposals to be considered by Monsanto shareowners?

� A quorum will be present if holders of a majority of the Company�s issued and outstanding shares of common
stock entitled to vote at the special meeting are present in person or represented by proxy at the special
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meeting.

� Adoption of the merger agreement requires that the vote of a majority of the shares of common stock issued
and outstanding at the close of business on the record date.

� Adoption of each of the other two proposals requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast with
respect to that proposal.
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Q: What happens if shareowners do not approve the advisory (non-binding) proposal on certain compensation
that may be paid or become payable to the Company�s named executive officers in connection with the merger?

� This proposal is required to be considered by the rules of the SEC. However, the approval of this
proposal is not a condition to the completion of the merger and the vote on this proposal is not
binding on Monsanto or Bayer. If the merger agreement is adopted by Monsanto shareowners
and the merger is completed, the merger-related compensation will be paid to the Company�s
named executive officers in accordance with the terms of their compensation agreements and
arrangements even if shareowners do not approve this proposal.

Q: If I am a Monsanto shareowner, how do I vote?

� Please vote. We encourage shareowners to vote promptly. If shareowners fail to vote, the effect will be
the same as a vote �AGAINST� the adoption of the merger agreement.

� Monsanto shareowners can vote by telephone, by Internet, by mail or in person at the special meeting.
In the U.S. or Canada, shareowners can vote by calling 1-800-690-6903.

Shareowners can vote online at www.proxyvote.com. Shareowners will need the 12-digit control number on the
Notice of Internet Availability or proxy card.

Shareowners can vote by mail by marking, dating and signing their proxy cards or voting instruction forms and
returning them in the postage-paid envelopes.

Shareowners can also vote in person at the annual meeting.

� For additional information on how to vote, shareowners should see the section of the definitive
proxy statement entitled �Questions and Answers about the Special Meeting and the Merger � What
do I need to do now? How do I vote my shares of common stock?�

Q: When is the merger expected to be completed? Is the merger expected to be completed shortly after
shareowner approval is obtained?

� We expect to complete the merger by the end of 2017. However, completion of the merger is subject to the
satisfaction or waiver of certain conditions, which are described in the proxy statement and include various
regulatory clearances and approvals. There may be a substantial amount of time between the shareowner
vote on the merger and the completion of the merger. After shareowner approval is obtained, the Monsanto
board of directors will not have the right to terminate the merger agreement in order to accept any alternative
acquisition proposal.

Q: Will Monsanto hold its 2017 annual shareowner meeting? Its 2018 annual shareowner meeting?
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� Monsanto will hold its 2017 annual shareowner meeting on January 27, 2017. Additional information will be
provided in the company�s annual meeting proxy statement, which will be filed later this year.

� Monsanto intends to hold an annual meeting of shareowners in 2018 only if the merger has not already been
completed by, or shortly after, the time at which the company�s 2018 annual meeting would normally take
place.
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Q: Are Monsanto shareowners entitled to appraisal rights?

� Yes. Under Delaware law, Monsanto shareowners who do not vote for the adoption of the merger agreement
will have the right to seek appraisal of the fair value of their shares in cash as determined by the Delaware
Court of Chancery, but only if they comply fully with all of the applicable requirements of the Delaware
General Corporation Law, which are summarized in the proxy statement. For additional information, see the
section of the definitive proxy statement, after it becomes available, entitled �Appraisal Rights.�

Background of the Merger

Q: The Background section of the proxy statement refers to Company A, B and C � is one of those companies in fact
[name of company]?

� In light of its confidentiality obligations, Monsanto is not disclosing the identities of the other parties with
which it discussed potential strategic transactions before agreeing to merge with Bayer.

Q: The Background section of the proxy statement indicates that Bayer made its initial proposal to Monsanto during a
meeting at Monsanto�s facility. Did Monsanto invite Bayer to make its proposal?

� No; Bayer�s proposal was unsolicited. As disclosed in the proxy statement, the principal purposes of that
meeting from Monsanto�s perspective were to introduce Mr. Werner Baumann to Monsanto�s senior
management and provide Bayer�s senior management with a tour of Monsanto�s research facility in
Chesterfield, Missouri, as well as to discuss possible marketing or similar arrangements between the
companies.

Q: Is Company A, B or C still interested in pursuing a transaction with Monsanto?

� Under the terms of the merger agreement, Monsanto is not permitted to solicit alternative acquisition
proposals, and is permitted to furnish information to, and engage in discussions and negotiations with, third
parties regarding unsolicited acquisition proposals only in certain circumstances as provided in the merger
agreement.

Q: Monsanto rejected Bayer�s initial proposal of $122 per share, but eventually agreed to a price of $128 per
share. Why didn�t Monsanto get a higher price?

� The Monsanto board of directors believes that the transaction price represents fair value for Monsanto. The
transaction represents an attractive premium of 42% to the closing price of Monsanto�s common stock on
May 11, 2016, the last trading day before the release of press reports regarding a potential offer by Bayer to
acquire Monsanto.
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� At the time it rejected Bayer�s initial proposal, the Monsanto board of directors was advised by each of its
financial advisors, Morgan Stanley and Ducera, of their oral opinions that the $122 per share proposed by
Bayer was inadequate from a financial point of view.

� In addition, the Monsanto board of directors determined that Bayer�s initial proposal failed to provide
sufficient transaction certainty regarding regulatory and financing risks. Over the course of the negotiations
with Bayer, the parties addressed these points. For example, Monsanto negotiated for Bayer�s commitment to
divest assets representing up to $1.6 billion of net sales in order to obtain regulatory approvals for the
transaction, and for a regulatory reverse termination fee of $2 billion, neither of which were included in
Bayer�s initial proposal.

� Finally, as the Background section makes clear, the Monsanto board of directors carefully explored potential
alternatives over a number of months before concluding that the transaction with Bayer was more favorable
to Monsanto shareowners than the potential value that would reasonably be expected to result from other
alternatives reasonably available to the company, including the continued operation of Monsanto on a
standalone basis and other potential actionable strategic transactions.

� For additional information, see the section of the preliminary proxy statement entitled �The Merger (Proposal
1) � Reasons for the Merger; Recommendation of the Monsanto Board of Directors.�

Q: The Background section discloses that Company A made a proposal that would have provided an estimated trading
value of approximately $110 - $120 per Monsanto share, with the possibility for additional value over the
long-term. Could this proposal have been worth more than the $128 per share Monsanto has agreed to accept from
Bayer?

� As the Background section makes clear, the Monsanto board of directors carefully explored potential
alternatives over a number of months before concluding that the transaction with Bayer was more favorable
to Monsanto shareowners than alternatives reasonably available to the company, including the continued
operation of Monsanto on a standalone basis and other potential actionable strategic transactions.

Q: What were the structures of the other strategic transactions Monsanto evaluated? Were those transactions also
intended to achieve an integrated agriculture solution? Did any of those transactions involve equity, rather than cash,
consideration for Monsanto shareowners? Would those transactions have involved the same degree of regulatory
review as the Bayer transaction?

� For information regarding Monsanto�s exploration of strategic alternatives, please see the section of the
preliminary proxy statement entitled �The Merger (Proposal 1) � Background of the Merger.� Monsanto does
not intend to comment beyond what is disclosed in the proxy statement.
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Certain Monsanto Unaudited Prospective Financial Information

Q: What are the assumptions reflected in the prospective financial information disclosed in the proxy statement? What
are the key drivers of growth?

� As indicated in the proxy statement, the prospective financial information disclosed in the proxy statement
was prepared earlier in 2016 and in connection with the merger, and is being disclosed because it was
provided to the Monsanto board of directors, the company�s financial advisors or Bayer. Monsanto has
provided guidance to investors, including in connection with the announcement of its fourth quarter 2016
earnings results, and does not intend to provide additional information at this time beyond what it has
previously disclosed, including additional detail regarding the assumptions underlying the prospective
financial information included in the proxy statement.

Opinions of Monsanto�s Financial Advisors

Q: What types of analyses did Monsanto�s financial advisors perform in connection with their fairness opinions?

� As disclosed in the preliminary proxy statement, each of Morgan Stanley and Ducera performed a number of
financial analyses in connection with its fairness opinion, including discounted cash flow analyses, precedent
transactions analyses and others. For additional information, please see the section of the definitive proxy
statement, after it becomes available, entitled �The Merger (Proposal 1) � Opinions of Monsanto�s Financial
Advisors.�

Interests of Monsanto�s Directors and Executive Officers

Q: Do Monsanto�s directors and executive officers have interests in the merger that are different from the interests of
Monsanto shareholders generally?

� As disclosed in the preliminary proxy statement, Monsanto�s directors and executive officers have potential
interests in the merger that are different from the interests of Monsanto shareowners generally. These
interests, which are fairly customary in connection with transactions of this size and nature include:

� Any Monsanto stock options, restricted stock awards, restricted stock units and other stock-based
awards outstanding when the merger agreement was executed that remain outstanding when the
merger is completed will vest upon completion of the merger and be settled for the merger
consideration (less, for stock options, the exercise price) on the schedule contemplated by the award;
and

� Change of control employment security agreements with Monsanto�s executive officers provide for
severance benefits upon a qualifying termination of employment.

Q: Would Monsanto�s executive officers be entitled to reimbursement of excise taxes in connection with the merger?
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� No. There are no �gross-ups� in these agreements.
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Regulatory Approvals

Q: Is there any update regarding regulatory approvals for the transaction?

� We do not have any updates at this time, but will provide more information at the appropriate times. We
remain confident that required regulatory approvals will be obtained, and expect the merger to be
consummated by the end of 2017.

Additional Information and Where to Find It

In connection with the proposed merger transaction involving Monsanto Company (�Monsanto�) and Bayer
Aktiengesellschaft (�Bayer�), Monsanto filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the �SEC�) a definitive
proxy statement and other documents relating to the proposed transaction on November 10, 2016, and has mailed the
definitive proxy statement and proxy card to Monsanto�s stockholders. BEFORE MAKING ANY VOTING
DECISION, STOCKHOLDERS OF MONSANTO ARE URGED TO READ THE DEFINITIVE PROXY
STATEMENT CAREFULLY, AS WELL AS ANY OTHER RELEVANT DOCUMENTS FILED WITH THE SEC
IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROPOSED TRANSACTION OR INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE THEREIN,
AS THEY BECOME AVAILABLE, BECAUSE THEY CONTAIN IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT THE
PROPOSED TRANSACTION. Investors and security holders may obtain a copy of the definitive proxy statement and
the other documents filed by Monsanto with the SEC free of charge at the SEC�s website, http://www.sec.gov, and
Monsanto�s website, www.monsanto.com. In addition, the documents may be obtained free of charge by directing a
request to Corporate Secretary, Monsanto Company, 800 North Lindbergh Boulevard, St. Louis, Missouri 63167, or
by calling (314) 694-8148.

Participants in Solicitation

Monsanto, Bayer and their respective directors and executive officers may be deemed to be participants in the
solicitation of proxies from the holders of Monsanto common stock in respect of the proposed transaction. Information
about the directors and executive officers of Monsanto is set forth in the proxy statement for Monsanto�s 2016 annual
meeting of stockholders, which was filed with the SEC on December 10, 2015, and in Monsanto�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2016, which was filed with the SEC on October 19, 2016. Other
information regarding the participants in the proxy solicitation and a description of their direct and indirect interests,
by security holdings or otherwise, is contained in the definitive proxy statement and may be contained in other
relevant materials filed with the SEC in respect of the proposed transaction.

Cautionary Statements Regarding Forward-Looking Information

Certain statements contained in this communication may constitute �forward-looking statements.� Actual results could
differ materially from those projected or forecast in the forward-looking statements. The factors that could cause
actual results to differ materially include the following: the risk that Monsanto stockholders do not approve the
transaction; uncertainties as to the timing of the transaction; operating costs, customer loss and business disruption
(including, without limitation, difficulties in maintaining relationships with employees, customers, clients or
suppliers) may be greater than expected following the announcement of the transaction; the retention of certain key
employees
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at Monsanto; risks associated with the disruption of management�s attention from ongoing business operations due to
the transaction; the conditions to the completion of the transaction may not be satisfied, or the regulatory approvals
required for the transaction may not be obtained on the terms expected or on the anticipated schedule; the parties�
ability to meet expectations regarding the timing and completion of the merger; the impact of the transaction on the
Company�s credit rating; other factors detailed in Monsanto�s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC for the
fiscal year ended August 31, 2016 and Monsanto�s other filings with the SEC, which are available at
http://www.sec.gov and on Monsanto�s website at www.monsanto.com; and other factors discussed in Bayer�s public
reports which are available on the Bayer website at www.bayer.com. Monsanto assumes no obligation to update the
information in this communication, except as otherwise required by law. Readers are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on these forward-looking statements that speak only as of the date hereof.
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